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OurRef: JCD1124 E-mail: tookeyc@rpsgroup.com
Your Ref: 2009/00946/0UT Date: 25" July 2014

Planning Department

Vale of Glamorgan Council
Dock Office

Barry Docks

Barry

CF83 4RT

Via Planning Portal

Dear Sir

Asda Stores Ltd

Discharge of Conditions 46, 47 & 51 on Outline Planning Permission 2009/00946/0UT
{Proposed District Centre at Barry Waterfront)

On behalf of my client Asda Stores Ltd | enclose herewith an application to discharge the following
conditions on the outline planning permission for mixed use development at Barry Waterfront:

¢ Condition 46 — Submission of Construction Environmental Management Plan.
¢« Condition 47 — Submission of Site Waste Management Plan
¢ Condition 51 — Details of parking and routes for construction traffic.
To discharge the above conditions | enclose the following documentation:
» Environmental Management Plan

» Construction Phase Plan incorporating Health, Safety, Quality and Environment.

| look forward to receiving confirmation that the above three conditions have been satisfactorily
discharged. Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
For RPS

é&/

CHRIS TOOKEY
Associate Director

Encs

[T
IMS A 0004v0 6 ;7 RPS Planning & Developrent Lid  Registered m England Mo 02947164
et 20 Western Avenue, Miton Park, Abingdon, Oxfordsture OX 14 4SH

L3 A member of the RPS Group Pic

1509001
F5 32940



